

**Royce L. Yannacci**  
**C/o P.O.Box 5**  
**Cokeburg, Pa 15324**  
**724-945-6482 E mail to: vvahaly@fairpoint.net**

**Royce L. Yannacci**

## **PROFILE**

**Hardworking, trusted and respected journeyman / foreman / top climber with 20+ years of experience working on major commercial, residential and industrial high voltage AC power systems.**

**Areas of expertise include reconfiguration and implementation of complete upgraded industrial power systems for plant reuse in phase form. Efficient trouble shooting and problem solving to code requirements. Experienced operation of hydro ax, heavy duty mower-cutters, bucket trucks, cranes, drilling rigs, track hoe and back hoe while maintaining highest levels of safety. Well versed in blueprint interpretation. Excellent analytical skills.**

## **EDUCATION & AFFILIATIONS**

**Federal License Dept. of labor & Industry**

**Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Journeyman's License, D807898**

**Northeastern Apprenticeship Training** **Collegeville, Pa.**  
**Certificate in Electrical Repair and Rebuilding facilities**  
**Graduate** **March 2004**

**Bentworth High School** **Bentleyville, Pa.**  
**Graduate** **1974**

**IBEW Local Union #126, Member**

**Volunteer Training Instructor-Coach for Community Youth Sports-**  
**Bentworth midget Football-Community Works Programs**

**Royce L. Yannacci**  
**C/o P.O.Box 5**  
**Cokeburg, Pa 15324**  
**724-945-6482 E mail to: vvahaly@fairpoint.net**

## **EXPERIENCE**

**Gulf Materials, L.L.C.** **Braddock, Pa.**

---

**Electrician** **2008-2010**

**Made and carried out long range plans for reconfiguration of complete electrical systems for (steel mill to coal conveyance - barge operation) plant reuse in phases while un-interrupting production. Became the “go-to” person for daily snags and problems. Monitored and taught an “on-the-job” apprentice.**

**Sargent Electric-C/O IBEW Local 126** **Greensburg, Pa.**

---

**Journeyman/Electrical Lineman** **January 1989-June 2004**

**Repaired and replaced various electrical facilities, high voltage lines, sub-stations, high tension lines, distribution and transmission lines, circuits, secondary service and feeders, and, also worked with industrial power equipment.**

**Asplundh Tree Expert Company** **Willow Grove, Pa.**

---

**Foreman/ Top Climber** **November 1975-January 1989**

**Cleared trees safely from electrical facilities using hand tools; hydro ax, heavy duty mowers and lifts.**

**Drove-operated bucket truck and other industrial power tools.**

**Worked in inclement weather and emergency situations while maintaining excellent safety standards.**

**References available on request.**

**Royce L. Yannacci**  
**C/o P.O.Box 5**  
**Cokeburg, Pa 15324**  
**724-945-6482 E mail to: [vvahaly@fairpoint.net](mailto:vvahaly@fairpoint.net)**